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TO: Fall 2021 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Communications & Performing Arts

DATE: 16 September 2021

RE: Change in Course Description for THA 5800 - Musical Theatre Performance

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course
Description for THA 5800 - Musical Theatre Performance:

FROM: Introduction to the theories, techniques and practices of musical theatre performance.
The development of appropriate musical, acting and movement skills in conceptualizing,
preparing, and performing solos, duets, and ensembles. Individual, small group and ensemble
performances culminating in final performances of selected material. Students will also develop
additional material and compile an audition book.

TO: Through this course, students will assess, develop and apply the skills and tools necessary
for musical theatre performance. Through the study of acting, vocal, movement and
dramaturgical techniques, students will develop a unified approach to the study and performance
of musical theatre material. Students will incorporate this approach into the analysis and
performance of musical theatre repertoire from both traditional and contemporary works of
musical theatre.

Rationale for Change:

The change in course description more accurately reflects course content and more clearly
differentiates the course from other theatre arts performance courses, thus aiding with
articulation and transfer.
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